
 

Gregadoo Solar Farm Pty Ltd 

Level 17 

Northpoint Tower 

100 Miller Street 

North Sydney NSW 2060 

NSW Planning and Environment 

Planning Services 

320 Pitt Street 

Sydney NSW 2001 

 

For Attention of Diana Mitchell 

 

Dear Sirs, 

Gregadoo Solar Farm Pty Ltd 

 

As discussed with you, Gregadoo Solar Farm Pty Ltd considers a potential benefit to the project in 

being provided some flexibility in the final height of the panels. The project currently envisages a 

maximum panel height of 2.2m above ground level. However, potential technological changes and 

the ability for operational flexibility may result in panels being up to 2.8m above ground height. 

We ask the Department to consider providing for this flexibility in its Approval of the project. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Symon Grasby 

Gregadoo Solar Farm 

 

 

  

 

 


